

# Planning Policy & Built Heritage Working Party



**Please contact:** Lauren Gregory

**Please email:** [Lauren.Gregory@north-norfolk.gov.uk](mailto:Lauren.Gregory@north-norfolk.gov.uk)

**Please direct dial on:** 01263 516108

Wednesday, 13 November 2024

A meeting of the **Planning Policy & Built Heritage Working Party** of North Norfolk District Council will be held in the **Council Chamber - Council Offices** on **Thursday, 21 November 2024** at **10.00 am**.

At the discretion of the Chairman, a short break will be taken after the meeting has been running for approximately one and a half hours

Members of the public who wish to ask a question or speak on an agenda item are requested to notify the committee clerk before 10am on the Thursday before the meeting and arrive at least 15 minutes before the start of the meeting. This is to allow time for the Committee Chair to rearrange the order of items on the agenda for the convenience of members of the public.

Further information on the procedure for public speaking can be obtained from Democratic Services, Tel: 01263 516108, Email: [Lauren.Gregory@north-norfolk.gov.uk](mailto:Lauren.Gregory@north-norfolk.gov.uk).

Anyone attending this meeting may take photographs, film or audio-record the proceedings and report on the meeting. Anyone wishing to do so must inform the Chairman. If you are a member of the public and you wish to speak on an item on the agenda, please be aware that you may be filmed or photographed.

Please note that this meeting is livestreamed:

<https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCsShJeAVZMS0kSWcz-WyEzg>

Please note that Committee members will be given priority to speak during the debate of agenda items

**Emma Denny**  
**Democratic Services Manager**

**To:** Cllr M Hankins, Cllr A Varley, Cllr M Batey, Cllr H Blathwayt, Cllr A Brown, Cllr N Dixon, Cllr P Fisher, Cllr P Heinrich, Cllr V Holliday, Cllr L Paterson, Cllr J Punchard and Cllr J Toyne

All other Members of the Council for information.

Members of the Management Team, appropriate Officers, Press and Public



**If you have any special requirements in order to attend this meeting, please let us know in advance**

If you would like any document in large print, audio, Braille, alternative format or in a different language please contact us

**Chief Executive: Steve Blatch**

**Tel** 01263 513811 **Fax** 01263 515042 **Minicom** 01263 516005

**Email** [districtcouncil@north-norfolk.gov.uk](mailto:districtcouncil@north-norfolk.gov.uk) **Web site** [www.north-norfolk.gov.uk](http://www.north-norfolk.gov.uk)

## A G E N D A

**1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE**

**2. PUBLIC QUESTIONS**

**3. MINUTES**

1 - 12

To approve as a correct record the Minutes of a meeting of the Working Party held on Thursday, 10<sup>th</sup> October 2024.

**4. ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS**

To determine any other items of business which the Chairman decides should be considered as a matter of urgency pursuant to Section 100B(4)(b) of the Local Government Act 1972.

**5. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST**

13 - 18

Members are asked at this stage to declare any interests that they may have in any of the following items on the agenda. The Code of Conduct for Members requires that declarations include the nature of the interest and whether it is a disclosable pecuniary interest. Members are requested to refer to the attached guidance and flowchart.

**6. NORFOLK GREEN INFRASTRUCTURE AND RECREATIONAL IMPACT AVOIDANCE AND MITIGATION STRATEGY**

19 - 122

Norfolk Green Infrastructure and Recreational Impact Avoidance and Mitigation Strategy	
<b>Executive Summary</b>	The purpose of this report is to consider progress made on the Norfolk Green Infrastructure and Recreational Impact Avoidance and Mitigation Strategy and to endorse the new Action Plan and governance arrangements following endorsement by the Norfolk Strategic Framework.
<b>Options considered.</b>	Not to endorse the Action Plan.
<b>Consultation(s)</b>	The Action Plan has been informed by stakeholder engagement and community events
<b>Recommendations</b>	<b>Members of the Planning Policy &amp; Built Heritage Working Party recommend to Cabinet that:</b> <b>I. The Action Plan and Governance arrangements are endorsed</b> <b>II. Nominate appropriate Member to sit on the GIRAMS board.</b>
<b>Reasons for recommendations</b>	To Implement the GIRAMS and fulfil the Councils' responsibilities in relation to Habitat Regulation

<b>Background papers</b>	<a href="#"><u>Norfolk Green Infrastructure and Recreational Impact Avoidance and Mitigation Strategy March 2021.</u></a>
--------------------------	---

<b>Wards affected</b>	All
<b>Cabinet member(s)</b>	Cllr Andrew Brown, Portfolio Holder for Planning & Enforcement
<b>Contact Officer</b>	Iain Withington, Acting Planning Policy Manager <a href="mailto:iain.withington@north-norfolk.gov.uk"><u>iain.withington@north-norfolk.gov.uk</u></a>

## 7 PLANNING IN HEALTH PROTOCOL

123 - 160

<b>Planning In Health Protocol</b>	
<b>Executive Summary</b>	The purpose of this report is to consider progress made on the Planning in Health Protocol following endorsement by the Norfolk Strategic Framework
<b>Options considered.</b>	Not to endorse the Protocol.
<b>Consultation(s)</b>	The Action Plan has been informed by stakeholder engagement and the Norfolk Strategic Framework
<b>Recommendations</b>	<b>Members of the Planning Policy &amp; Built Heritage Working Party:</b> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>I. note the updated content and the new approach to embedding health and wellbeing in spatial planning and</li> <li>II. recommend to Cabinet that the revised Planning for Health Protocol be used when preparing Local Plans and determining planning applications.</li> </ol>
<b>Reasons for recommendations</b>	To ensure appropriate consideration of Health in Planning
<b>Background papers</b>	Health Protocol

<b>Wards affected</b>	All
<b>Cabinet member(s)</b>	Cllr Andrew Brown, Portfolio Holder for Planning & Enforcement

<b>Contact Officer</b>	Iain Withington, Acting Planning Policy Manager <a href="mailto:iain.withington@north-norfolk.gov.uk">iain.withington@north-norfolk.gov.uk</a>
------------------------	---

**8. ANNUAL MONITORING REPORT - PRESENTATION**

**9. EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC**

To pass the following resolution (if necessary):

“That under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972 the press and public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of business on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Part I of Schedule 12A (as amended) to the Act.”